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445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Ann Gallagher
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2716
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
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November 13, 2009

Mark J. Prak

Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey & Leonard, L.L.P.
PO Box 1800 (27602)

Wachovia Capitol Center

150 Fayetteville Street

Suite 1600

Raleigh, NC 27601

Re: WGDI(AM), Rensselaer, NY
Facility Identification Number: 40768
BMML-20091030AID
Construction permit: BP-200800305ADS
Program Test Authority

Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to the license application to cover the above-captioned construction permit and the
request for program test authority (“PTA”) for WGDJ.

Authority is granted WGDJ to conduct limited program tests in accordance with Section 73.1620 of the
Commission’s Rules and the permit, BP-20080305ADS. WGDJ shall operate on 1300 kHz with a nominal
daytime power of 5 kilowatts, and a nominal nighttime power of 8 kilowatts. Program tests are authorized
with a daytime antenna input power of 5.4 kilowatts (common point current 10.39 amperes), and with a
nighttime antenna input power of 8.4 kilowatts (common point current 13.0 amperes). The antenna monitor
parameters shall be as shown in the pending license application.

This authorization specifies reduced daytime power because our preliminary review indicates that the
daytime antenna array has not been modeled properly. The physical portion of the daytime model fails to
include the unused towers, the presence of which may affect the current distributions and operating
parameters of the driven elements.

Further action on the subject license application will be withheld until the applicant submits an
amendment addressing the deficiency described above. Failure to respond within 60 days from the
date of this letter may result in dismissal of the application pursuant to 47 CFR Section



73.3568(a)(1). Program test authority will remain valid while the license application is pending, in
accordance with Section 73.1620 of the Commission’s Rules.

Sincerely,

(sn

Ann Gallagher
Audio Division
Cc: Timothy Z. Sawyer Media Bureau



